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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum
To: Docket Office Date: December 06, 2021

From: Jon Hilliard, AICP - Siting Technical Advisor Telephone: 916-661-8174

California Energy Commission
715 P Street, MS 40
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Subject: Open new Docket file for Nightshade Battery Storage System

Please open one new docket file for the Nightshade Battery Storage System (21-
BSS-01). Please open this docket effective December 06, 2021.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Jon Hilliard

Eric Knight
Steven Kerr
Geoff Lesh
Joseph Hughes
Shahab Khoshmashrab
Brett Fooks

Mark Hesters
Shawn Pittard
Elizabeth Huber
Jared Babula
Public Advisor
Rosemary Avalos

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the
new docket number. Please include the Nightshade BSS listserve
(nightshadebss@listserver.energy.ca.gov) once it is established (I am working with Webworks
on this), to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Jon Hilliard, AICP - Siting Technical Advisor
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